Su Li (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Monday, 6 January 2020 11:30 AM

‘Motor Claim - lII'; 'Joanne Chew'; assignments

Admin A

RE: CONFIDENTIAL - RE: Accident Involving XD9303L and YP4075C along KJE (PIE) after
Woodlands Road Exit Lane 3 on 28.12.19

Follow up
Flagged

“Wishing you a Happiness and Prosperity New Year”

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claim - Il [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 3 January 2020 12:13 PM
To: Joanne Chew <joanne.chew@sembcorp.com>; 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-

d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL - RE: Accident Involving XD9303L and YP4075C along KJE (PIE) after Woodlands Road Exit

Lane 3 0n 28.12.19

You have received a secure message

Read your secure message by opening the attachment, securedoc.html. You will be
prompted to open (view) the file or save (download) it to your computer. For best results, save the
file first, then open it in a Web browser. To access from a mobile device, forward this message to
mobile@res.cisco.com to receive a mobile login URL.

If you have concerns about the validity of this message, contact the sender directly.

First time users - will need to register after opening the attachment. For more information, click
the following Help link.
Help - h res.cisco.com/websafe/help?topic=RegEnvelope

About Cisco Registered Email Service - https://res.cisco.com/websafe/about




This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




